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MEMORANDUM 

Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee and Historic Resources Commission 
Meeting of December 3, 2018 

 
TO:  Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee 

and Historic Resources Commission     Item 3.C 
 
FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP 
  Planning Manager 
 
DATE:  November 27, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation by Jim Bertolini, Historian, and Kristen Brown, Architectural 

Historian, both of the State Historic Preservation Office, regarding the Federal 
Tax Credits for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. 

 
 
The Federal government has a number of programs to encourage the preservation of historic 
buildings.  One of these programs is the Federal tax credit program, administered by the 
National Park Services in partnership with the State Historic Preservation Office. 
 
Historian Jim Bertolini and Architectural Historian Kristen Brown, both of the State Historic 
Preservation Office, will provide an overview of the program. 
 
Attached please find documents from the National Park Service providing in depth descriptions 
of the program. 
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